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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL  TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Wil liam E. Kovacic
J. Thomas Rosch
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

     In the Matter of

                 TRANSITIO NS OPTICAL , INC.

                                        a corporation.

 Docket No.  C-4289
    

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
§ 41 et seq., and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal Trade
Commission (“Commission”), having reason to beeder

be in the public interest, hereby issues this Complaint statingcueuelaebytinbybybyb1byling

arrangements that foreclose its rivals from key distribution channels.  Transitions’ conduct has
led to higher prices, lower output, reduced innovation and diminished consumer choice.

RESPONDENT 

2. Respondent Transitions is ara
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JURISDICTION

3. At all times releva
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but are not limited to, the ability of Transitions: (i) to coerce lens casters, which manufacture and
distribute corrective ophthalmic lenses, to accept exclusive dealing arrangements; (ii)  to price its
product without regard to its competitors’ prices; (iii) to impose significant price increases; and
(iv) to withhold a desired product – a low-priced, private label photochromic lens –  from
consumers in the United States, even though Transitions supplies it in other markets.      

TRANSITI ONS EMPLOY ED UNFAI R METHO
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sale of Transitions’ products, which can represent up to 40 percent of a lens caster’s overall
profit.   In addition, a lens caster’s inability to offer Transitions’ photochromic lenses is likely to
jeopardize significant sales of its clear corrective ophthalmic lenses as well because many chain
retailers and wholesale labs (and their eye care practitioner customers) prefer to buy both clear
and photochromic versions of the same lens.      

21. Transitions’ exclusionary acts and practices exclude rival suppliers of
photochromic treatments that need to partner with lens casters to bring their product to market,
such as Corning.  For example, no major lens caster has been willing to sell the SunSensors®
plastic photochromic lens since Transitions terminated Signet.  Without access to effective
distribution, Corning has been unable to pose a competitive threat to Transitions’ monopoly, and
has had little incentive to invest in research and development to further innovate and improve its
product. c lenses as a
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26. Transitions’ agreements with wholesale labs restrict the ability of rivals to
promote and sell their photochromic lenses to independent eye care practitioners unaffiliated
with a retail chain.  For example, Transitions has entered into over 100 agreements with
wholesale labs, including 23 of the top 30 independent wholesale labs, that require the wholesale
lab to sell Transitions’ lenses as its “preferred” photochromic lens and not to promote any
competing photochromic lens.  The anticompetitive impact of these wholesale lab agreements is
augmented by Transitions’ exclusive policies with lens casters – at least 50 percent of all
wholesale labs are owned by lens casters that sell Transitions’ photochromic lenses on an
exclusive basis.  As a result, rival suppliers of photochromic treatments have only limited access
to these lens caster-owned wholesale labs as well.  

27. Additionally, Transitions’ agreements with retailers and wholesale labs generally
provide a discount only if the customer purchases all or almost all of its photochromic lens needs
from Transitions.  Because no other supplier has a photochromic treatment that applies to a full
line of ophthalmic lenses, Transitions’ discount structure impairs the ability of rivals to compete
for sales to these customers.  It also erects a significant entry barrier by limit ing the ability of a
rival to enter the market with a new photochromic treatment that applies to less than a full line of
ophthalmic lenses. 

28. Transitions’ exclusive and restrictive agreements with indirect customers deprive
its rivals of access to outlets for the distribution and sale of competing photochromic lenses, and
impair their ability to compete effectively with Transitions or to pose a significant threat to its
monopoly.  These agreements also deter incremental entry by a supplier with a photochromic
treatment that applies to less than the full line of ophthalmic lenses, and reinforce and strengthen
the barriers to entry erected by Transitions’ policy of requiring that lens casters deal exclusively
with Transitions.  Transitions’ exclusionary practices foreclose its rivals, in whole or in part,
from a substantial share – as much as 40 percent or more – of the entire downstream
photochromic lens market.

ANTICOMP ETIT IVE EFFECTS OF TRANSITIONS ’ CONDUCT

29. The acts and practices of Transitions as alleged herein have the purpose, capacity,
tendency, and effect of impairing the competitive effectiveness of Transitions’ rivals in the
relevant market, and of significantly raising barriers to entry for potential rivals.  Transitions’
conduct reasonably appears capable of making a significant contribution to the enhancement or
maintenance of Transitions’ monopoly power.

30. Transitions’  conduct also adversely affects competition and consumers by:

a. increasing the prices and reducing the output of photochromic lenses;

b. deterring, delaying and impeding the ability of Transitions’ actual or
potential competitors to enter or to expand their sales in the photochromic lens market; 

c. reducing innovation; and
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d. reducing consumer choice among competing photochromic lenses.

31. Additionally, by effectively stifl ing competition, Transitions has been able to
refuse to supply its low-priced, private label photochromic lens in the U.S. market,
notwithstanding considerable consumer demand for such a product.  Transitions offers this
product for sale outside the United States where it faces more competition.  

32. There are no legitimate procompetitive eff iciencies that justify Transitions’
conduct or outweigh its substantial anticompetitive effects.

VI OLA TIO N ALLEG ED

33. The acts and practices of Respondent, as alleged herein, constitute
monopolization and unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce in violation of
Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.  Such acts and
practices, or the effects thereof, will continue or recur in the absence of appropriate relief.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this twenty-second day of April, 2010, issues its complaint against Respondent.

By the Commission, Commissioner Ramirez and Commissioner Brill not participating.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary


